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Today’s Discussion

Why do we have an SBP?

What types of projects will have
SBP designations?

Who can participate in the SBP?

Do you gualify? Resources to
help you figure It out.

Applying as an SBP.
Questions and comments.



MDOT’s SBP

 The SBP is required by federal regulation.

 SBP bidders must meet federal personal net
worth and small business size standards.

 SBP bidders also must meet conditions and
standards required of all vendors who work for
MDOT and its sub-recipient grantees.



MDQOT’s SBP

e Suitable Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA)-funded projects will be set aside for
prime bid by eligible small businesses only.

e SBP-designated projects let by grantees* with
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) or Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) funds will have a
5 per cent small business participation goal.

* Grantees reporting through MDOT.



SBP Eligibility

Vendors must meet federal personal net worth
and small business size standards.

* Personal net worth of each owner must be less
than $1.32 million.

 The maximum business size standard, including
affiliate receipts, is $22.41 million in gross
receipts as averaged over the past three
consecutive tax years.



Are You a Small Business?

Match your NAICS code(s) against Small Business
Administration (SBA) size standards.

 NAICS codes: www.census.gov/eos/www/naics

e SBA size standards:
www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/files/
Size_Standards_Table.pdf

Add gross receipts from federal business tax returns for the
past three consecutive years together for your business
and all affiliates, divide by three.

Average receipts must be less than the SBA size for your NAICS
code(s) and the $22.41 million program limit.



SBP Eligibility

Non-Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
(non-DBE) vendors must submit an SBP
application annually or at least one
month prior to bidding on an SBP
project.

DBEs* automatically qualify for the SBP.

*DBE small business size and personal net worth
are reviewed annually as a requirement of
certification.



Who Choses SBP Projects?

MDOT-let projects will be designated as SBP prime
set-aside projects by the MDOT Contract Selection
Team, with input from responsible MDOT Regions.

* Projects shall have an engineers estimate of
S1 million or less.

* There must be at least three small businesses
qualifying to bid as a prime on each project.

— Projects must have small business subcontracting
opportunities.



Project Selection - FAA and FTA Grantees

Projects are locally let and bids submitted
directly-to the respective grantee.

* Projects must have small business
subcontracting opportunities.

 The number of businesses qualifying to bid
as a small business at the time of
advertisement shall be considered.

Suitable projects will be assighed a 5 percent
small business participation goal.



How'Do | Apply for the SBP?

Go to www.michigan.gov/mucp

and select the SBP link.

The Small Business Program Application is MDOT Form 4106.

Or call 517-373-2377 and ask
for an SBP application package.



QUESTIONS?



